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Rob

.
Apoclogies for being out of touch for so g
long. Been a weird time. Emergent
announced layoffs today and my
position will be eliminated end of
month. My friend Clint who y'all just
spoke to was impacted too. Don't
know all the details, but I'll let you
know when | find out,

Everything happens for a reason!
Ughh true but crappy
Is this your work phone or personal

Personal. | only have this one.

Ok that works
Miss your face
Hope you are resting

We should talk soon

Sounds good. Have you got time
tomorrow afternoon?

Will need to be Saturday or Monday

I'll call you Saturday if that's ok.
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Sounds good. Have you got time
tomorrow afterncon?

“Will need to be Saturday or Monday

I'll call you Saturday if that's ok.

You got a couple minutes?

Was wondering if you had any time for
a visit this Friday or next Thursday or
Friday? I'm officially not with Emergent
anymore, so hoping that makes the
visit easier with no politics involved.

Absolutely! | will make time

Sorry | missed your call. Been outside
orking on a car since the afternoon.

Feel free to give me a buzz in the

morning if it B works for you. 'll be up.
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Ok. | hope you're doing well.

v

Busy. But well.

Heya...has Florida re-published the
RFP for naloxone

The RFP that is out is for product

We are in a blackout period so if you
have questions you can email them
and | can direct you to the right person
but | can't talk about it

Ok...who is the right person?

Sally John's

Yes sir




iy nse kits
vendor would have already put a QR
code inside each kit?

Is that correct?

ves their order of
ch kit has a QR code
1en what happe

Disc Village hands out each kit with a
ode in of it... But in order for

have to open the kit scan the QR code?

When they go to distribute the kids,
they pull off one of the QR codes scan
it and put in the information and hand
out, however, many kids that they
indicated that they were handing out

Ma, the code should be attached to the
outside of the kit

Do we already do thi That sounds
onfusing.

We do not already do this, but it is an
offer that some of the vendors are

We do not already do this, but itis an
offer that some of the vendors are

already offering, but it's not something

we currently take advantage of
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See the third change that they are
making based off of the ques
respones
the language says that the prov
must enable tracking of distributed kits
by including a QR code on each
.. because of the questions
g FDA approval, our response
id it needs i

now say
But that's not r
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Corrections lady came and got all
the Marcan
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Hey there, | just wanted to triple wed, Jul 201 808 AM
check that the order for ritelife
services is supposed to be for
$1,083,456 for 40,128 units?

Mo, let me get with Latasha.

Thank you for reviewing that | haven't
had the chance to review all the
orders she's submitted yel.

Mope we won't because we haven't
got clearance to use the PO #s. We
will have the clear by next weelk.

Okie dokie! Just ping the email when °
She sent an email to cancel. Thank it's safe to add to the tracker :) have
you so much for noticing that before | a great 4th!!
did!!

Thank you you as well!
Mo problem &

Wed, Jul B 21 T2 F

The new system is adjusting the

order amounts in a weird way when Hey there, | just wanted to triple
doing multiple orders it happened to check that the order for ritelife
me yesterday too not sure what itis ! services is supposed to be for
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Mo, let me get with Latasha

We will work on that it happens when ok
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